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WILLIAM O PARMER, JR,
Wit t Peesiois
Srtaw Pranuct on

January 13, 1976

Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Suite 818

230 Peachtree Street, Northwest
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: Oconee Unit 2
Docket No. 50-270

Dear Mr. Moseley:

The following information is submitted to supplement Unusual Event
Report UE-270/75-17 concerning an incident involving the inadvertent
isolation of letdown flow:

Originally, this incident was reported to have resulted from

a misunderstanding between personnel involved. A contributing
cause, however, was the lack of adequate procedural control to
prevent unauthorized personnel from performing functions which

may affect unit or station operation. To prevent future incidents
of this type, Oconee Administrative Procedure Number 5 has been
revised to assure more accurace communication between operating
and maintenance personnel and in particular to delineate
responsibilities for the operation of station valves. The
procedure requires that the Control Operator be notified prior

to the performance of any function affecting operation or Control
Room indications, and that the Shift Supervisor be notified prior
to removing an instrument or component from service or returning
it to service. Also, with certain exceptions as listed in the
procedure, no personnel other than operators shall be allowed to
perate station valves without permission from the Shift Supervisor.
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